

**Behnam Ghaffari**

---

**Subject:** FW: CTIA Tradeshow - Orlando, FL

---

**From:** Hibbeler, Rich [mailto:rhiebbele@comsearch.com]

**Sent:** Thursday, March 08, 2007 11:00 AM

**To:** John Kennedy

**Subject:** RE: CTIA Tradeshow - Orlando, FL

John, thanks for the email. As the frequency coordinator for the CTIA tradeshow, we are handling all prior coordination issues to make sure we have clearance from all affected parties.

With respect to the AFTRCC frequencies, we will drop our request for the applications listed below that have this frequency range listed(2350 to 2360 MHz). They are as follows:

1). Alcatel-Lucent – FCC file number 0135-EX-ST-2007, Confirmation # EL178087. We wish to drop 2350 to 2360 MHz from the application.

2). Sequan – FCC file # - 0111-EX-ST-2007; Confirmation # - EL485718. We wish to drop 2350 to 2360 MHz from the application.

For the Samsung application, FCC file # - 0122-EX-ST-2007; Confirmation # - EL807431. We are going to coordinate with AFTRCC to get clearance.

Can you grant the application with the condition of clearance with AFTRCC?

Thanks for your help as always -

Rich

3/8/2007